
                                             Indy Safety, Inc.  
  5010 NE Roselawn St 
  Portland, OR 97218 
   
  Sally Koch, CSP/ARM/SMS 
  sallykoch@indy-safety.com 
  503-501-7396 
  Kate Connolly-Fairchild,  
        Project Manager 
      kate@indy-safety.com           

 503-481-2193 

                          “We got this”                                                                                         

 
To:  Bruce Rask, Scappoose School District 
From: Kate Connolly-Fairchild, Project Manager, Indy Safety 

Project:  Scappoose School District 
Sauvie Island Academy—Radon Testing 
14445 Charlton Rd 
Portland, OR 97231 

Testing Date: October 24-26, 2017 

Report Date: November 6, 2017 

 

Purpose 

Indy Safety Inc. was contracted to perform radon testing in the Sauvie Island Academy as required by 
the Oregon Health Authority under the Healthy and Safe School Plan through SB 1062.  As required, all 
occupied rooms were tested using a charcoal canister vial and liquid scintillation laboratory testing 
through accredited lab, EMSL.  Also included were three levels of quality assurance—blanks, duplicates 
and spiked samples.  Explanation of the results and the publishable lab results follow.  
 
Results  
 
A total of 27 vials were submitted for laboratory analysis: 

 22 rooms/areas were tested, including portable outbuildings 

 2 duplicate QC 

 1 blank QC 

 2 spiked samples with known quantity of radon (sample # 26, 27 at 37 and 36.5 pCi/L.) 
o These are quality control tests in which a separate lab adds a specific amount of radon 

to the vials to ensure the accuracy of the testing lab (EMSL), and do not represent radon 
levels in the tested buildings. 

 
All of the areas tested below the EPA action limit of 4 pCi/L.  The PE office tested the highest, at 3.1 
pCi/L, and although this is below the action limit, it is recommended that all areas above 2 pCi/L be 
ventilated further to reduce accumulation of gases.  Small rooms are most susceptible to gas 
accumulation, and may often be ventilated by installation of door vents, ceiling exhaust fans or keeping 
the door open as much as possible during occupied hours. 

 
Recommendations  

 Increase air flow in the PE office through increased ventilation.   

 Retest in 10 years.   
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Laboratory Analysis – Radon Results
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